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18" May 2000

Mr Eugene Fee
Erne Hospital

ENNISKILLEN

Dear Mr Fee

RE: Lucy Crawford — Daily Fluid Balance Chart — Dated 12/4/00

| refer to the above document and confirm that the entries made for 1.00a.m;
2.00a.m and 3.00a.m were completed by myself.

The amounts of fluid as noted'.t% the leff of eqlch box give a complete and
accurate record of all intravenous fluid dispensed during that period.
However | do note that the running total as indicated to the right of each box
has not been taliied correctly.
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If | can be of further assistance please feel free to contact me

Yours Sincerely

Thecla Jones
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